RFQ Addendum # 1
Request for Qualifications for

On-Call As-Needed Engineer/Architect Services for Elevator Design &
Construction Administration (Solicitation # 5359)

Date of Addendum # 1: March 4, 2020
The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the above named project is amended as noted
in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of three (3) pages.

This Addendum lists questions received and SHA'’s responses and has the attendance
list for the Pre-Submittal meeting attached.

The following is a list of questions received and SHA’s responses to those
questions.

Question 1. On page 6, under item D, the Organizational Chart for Proposed Team is
listed in the same bullet point as the cover letter. Should the org chart be included in
the cover letter, or is it meant to be a separate item?

Response: Please refer to the Organizational Chart in your cover letter saying where
we can find it in your Submittal.

Question 2. Also in Item D and regarding organization of our content: Resumes are
listed on page 6 and again at the bottom of page 7. Would you prefer we include
resumes after the org chart, or at the end of the Criteria 3 section?

Response: That was a typo showing that bulleted item twice. Please include your key
personnel resumes after your responses to the Criteria.

Question 3. At the top of page 7, under Criterion 1, it indicates “your plan must include,
if applicable, pre-award commitments or agreements”. Are we required to include pre-
award commitments? If so, what should we include to fulfill the requirement?

Response: If you plan on using any WMBE firms, if needed to fulfill any possible scope
of work, please just list the WMBE firm names with their expertise. Since this will be an
on-call type of Contract, there is only a general scope at this time, so we won’t require
pre-award commitments.

Question 4. Pertaining to project examples, do all of the projects we select need to
have obtained permits specifically through City of Seattle SDCI, or would it be
appropriate to include examples where we have obtained permits through other
authorities having jurisdiction?
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Response: Project examples provided by firms do not have to be permitted specifically
through SDCI, project examples can be permitted through other authorities having
Jurisdiction.

Question 5. Do you anticipate there being one or multiple teams contracted for this on-
call?

Response: SHA will be selecting one firm to contract with for this RFQ scope.

The Attendance List from the Pre-Submittal Meeting is attached to this Addendum
No. 1.

END OF RFQ ADDENDUM # 1
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